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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp ’
Sent:  Tuesday, September 07, 2010 12:20 PM )
To: ‘Debra Campos’ ,
Subject: RE: Harbor Cove Development Group, LLC ;
Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. i

f

Thank You
Bty Mot
Internet Access
Software Scheduling Specialisi

b

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

BOS Customer Satisfaction Surv

From: Debra Campos [mailto:dcampos@krasnydettmer.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 07, 2010 11:40 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Harbor Cove Development Group, LLC i

Good Morning —

Please change the principal office address and mailing address for the above referenced LLC, Document

# 110000078887, to: f
bt Attt

19151 Fox Landing Dr ‘
Boca Raton, FL 33434 , I

I did not fill out our recent Change of Registered Office or Registered Agent form p;roperiy and put the
old address on the form. Thank you and please let me know if you have any questions. Have a good day

|
i
Debbie Campos

Legal Assistant to Dale A, Dettmer

Krasny & Dettmer ‘
304 S Harbor City Blvd :
Melbourne, FL 32901 i
Phone: (321) 723-5646

Fax: (321)768-1147

dcampos@krasnydettmer.com

iy i A



